

**A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
FOR THE CITY OF DUNWOODY, GEORGIA**

WHEREAS, the City of Dunwoody is authorized by the City Charter to create boards, commissions and authorities as the Mayor and City Council deem necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council previously adopted Chapter 2 ("Administration") of the City Code of Ordinances which calls for the creation of the Board of Zoning Appeals; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council previously appointed Ardy Bastien, Ed Godshall, Joe Tuttle and Richard Otness to serve as members of the Dunwoody Zoning Board of Appeals; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to appoint Ardy Bastien, Joe Tuttle and Stacey Harris to serve as members to the Zoning Board of Appeals for three year terms set to expire on January 26, 2017.

Ardy Bastien, 3 year termexpiring January 26, 2017
Joe Tuttle, 3 year termexpiring January 26, 2017
Stacey Harris, 3 year termexpiring January 26, 2017

WHEREAS, this Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Dunwoody while in regular session on December 8, 2014 at 7:00 pm, that the persons named herein are appointed as members of the City of Dunwoody Board of Zoning Appeals to serve for the designated terms.

Approved:

Michael G. Davis, Mayor

Attest:

Sharon Lowery, City Clerk
(SEAL)

Stacey Harris
5683 Mill Trace Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
(770)-394-6266

GYMNASTICS INVOLVEMENT

- USA Gymnastics Judge**
Certified and Active Judge Level 5-National **1987-Present**
Judged NCAA meets, Regional and State Championships and Invitational meets
- Georgia NAWGJ**
Fundraiser Chairperson **2004-Present**
Manage all aspects of fundraising meets for Georgia Judges Association
- Generated \$10,000 to \$15,000 of revenue for Georgia NAWGJ
 - Planned and scheduled 2 day meets with over 500 gymnasts
 - Coordinated vendors, awards, computer scoring, announcer and hospitality
 - On-site Meet Director
- Atlanta Centennial Classic** **Atlanta, GA**
Co-President **2008-Present**
Founder of Atlanta gymnastics invitational
- Increased competitors and revenue by 100% in 4 years
 - Negotiated hotel room block, food/beverage, venue space, parking contract
 - Coordinated all staffing: set-up, volunteer, officials, breakdown
 - Oversaw creative efforts for direct mail and online marketing
 - Managed gym/gymnast database
 - Developed website (www.atlantacentennialclassic.com)
 - Maintained internal accounts on QuickBooks/Excel
 - On-Site Meet Director
- Georgia USAG State Clinic** **Atlanta, GA**
Clinician **2008**
Lectured on the logistics of a successful meet from the perspective of a meet director and meet referee.
- Atlanta Gymnastics Center** **Decatur, GA**
Coach **2002-2004**
Coached Level 4 and 5 competitive gymnasts as well as assisting with Level 7 gymnasts.
- Thomas J. Watson Foundation** **Moscow, Russia**
Fellow **1992-1993**
Conducted independent research on the effect of perestroika and the break-up of the Soviet Union on gymnastics training and competition.
- Internationally recognized prestigious award, was one of 70 recipients out of over 3,000 applicants
 - Interviewed gymnasts, coaches and administrators throughout the former Soviet Union.
 - Published findings in December 1993 issue of International Gymnast magazine.
- 1991 and 1993 World Gymnastics Championships** **Indianapolis, IN**
Served as liaison to Soviet and Russian teams. **Birmingham, GBR**
- United States Gymnastics Federation** **Washington/Idaho**
Class II gymnast **1980-1988**

WORK EXPERIENCE

Goodwill Games

Atlanta, GA

Manager, Sports

1997-2001

Responsible for the information regarding all aspects of athlete invitations including background research, development, distribution and receipt.

- Provided oversight and coordination of all athlete service areas (air travel, housing, meals and ground transportation).
- Developed sport formats for Goodwill Games competitions.
- Interacted with marketing and other relevant departments to prepare, submit and implement proposals for athlete appearances and other Goodwill Games promotions.
- Developed and maintained athlete database with results of past Goodwill Games and current invitations.
- Analyzed and provided optimal numbers for sports competitions including athletes, coaches and officials.
- Researched and maintained current information of international sports.

Atlanta Committee for the Olympic Games

Atlanta, GA

Assistant Housing Manager, Olympic Village

1995-1996

Managed all aspects of athlete housing including logistics, operations, housekeeping and front desk services.

- Supervised inventory and distribution of 16,000 keys to Olympic Village residents and staff.
- Assisted with process of allocating 7,500 rooms.
- Interviewed and hired over 75 employees for Olympic Games.
- Developed and implemented greeting program for over 14,000 Olympic Village residents.
- Personally supervised staff of over 40 people.
- Created training program for over 1,000 volunteers and staff, including curriculum design and presentation.

Goodwill Games

St. Petersburg, Russia

Special Projects Manager, Operations

1993-1994

Liaison to St. Petersburg Organizing Committee on operations for the 1994 Goodwill Games.

- Developed and implemented transportation programs, volunteer management, logistics, venue planning and athlete village management.
- Interviewed and hired bilingual staff for Turner Sports research team.
- Assistant to Goodwill Games Vice-president of International Operations for organization of the International Broadcast Center, sponsor and guest programs and international press services.
- Bilingual coordination of television production for entire gymnastics competition between Turner Sports producers and Russian competition managers.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Dunwoody Homeowners Association

Executive Board of Directors – President

2008-Present

The Kingswood School

Board of Directors – Chairman

2008-2013

Dunwoody Nature Center

Board Member

2009-Present

EDUCATION

Middlebury College

1988-1992

Bachelor of Arts Cum Laude, International Politics and Economics

Semesters abroad in Moscow, Russia and Madrid, Spain